ELECTRIC POWER CORPORATION

Level 5

Tuiatua Tupua Tamasese Efi
Building

Apia

Samoa

16™ March 2018

To: BIDDERS

Subject: SAM EPC LALOM/01 - 2018

Addendum No. 4

Telephone: (685) 65400
Facsimile: (685) 23 748
E-mail: info@epc.ws
Website: WWW.epc.ws
PO Box: 2011

No | Question/ Query Date Issued EPC Response Addendum
No
1 Minutes of pre-bid Meeting on March 5" 2018 9" Mar 18 To be distributed later 1
2 | Bid Form 9" Mar 18 Attached 1
3 Bidders’ request to extend bid closing date due to 9" Mar 18 Request is approved. Bid closing date is changed to Monday 1
slight delay in receiving bid documents. 2" April 2018 at 10am, local time.
4 Supply and installation of local supply transformer 14" Mar 18 This item is included in Lot 1, not Lot 2. 2
5 Minutes of pre bid meeting held on 14" Mar 18 Attached minutes of pre bid meeting 2
6 Second extension of bid closing date 15" Mar 18 Because April 2" is a public holiday; Easter Monday, you 3
are informed that bid closing date is further extended to
10am local time on Monday 9" April 2018.
7 EPC bank details to wife payments to for bid 16" Mar 18 Here is EPC Bank details to wire payments for bid 4
document documents
8 Drawings 16" Mar 18 As built drawings of Taelefaga hydro system can be 4
obtained by connecting to Zoom Inform me if you have
problem accessing drawings via Zoom.
9 Access to present O&M Manual of the plant 16" Mar 18 To be provided 4
10 | Questions 16" Mar 18 Refer to attached questions and answers 4



mailto:info@epc.ws

Only Electronic Governor system need
to change or we have to change
Hydraulic system also including
Hydraulic valves, Nitrogen
Accumulators.

Please provide detailed technical
requirement of Electronic Governor
system, such as which PLC make, for
communication with SCADA what
communication protocol to be used.
If Hydraulic System to be changed,
please provide operating pressure
rating of the system.

Whether Servomotors need to be
changed ?

Please provide the previous control
system drawings, for reference.
Please confirm which signals are to be
sent to SCADA system.

Please confirm, Main Inlet Valve
control is not thru Governor Control
Panel and Hydraulic system of
Governor.

Please sign and return acknowledgement form.

Sincerely




Fonoti Perelini S. Perelini
Project Manager
Project Management Unit

Attachment
e (Questions and Answers

Copy to:
e GMEPC

e Soteria, Secretary, Government Tender Board

e File

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM

Bid: SAM EPC LALOM /01 - 2018 — “Rehabilitation of Lalomauga Hydro Plant”

Bidder Name:

We confirm receiving this Addendum 4

Signed by:

Name of Authorized Person



